Public Questions & Answers

Event Information

Number: RFP #2202-02 Addendum 2

Title: E-rate Eligible Locate Services for Denton ISD’s Self-Provisioned Fiber-Optic
Broadband Network

Type: Request for Proposal

Issue Date: 11/27/2021

Question Deadline: 1/6/2022 12:00 PM (CT)

Response Deadline: 2/9/2022 01:00 PM (CT)

Notes: Denton Independent School District: BEN #140909
Fund Year 2022 Form 470 #220003984

Denton Independent School District is requesting proposals for fiber optic cable
locating services for the district’s self-provisioned fiber optic Wide Area Network
infrastructure located in and around Denton, TX.

SCOPE and SPECIFICATIONS are attached (see Attachments tab). Please
download and read all of the attachments prior to responding to this
proposal.

If needed, DISD anticipates issuing an addendum no later than January 7, 2022 at
3:00 P.M. (CST).

Denton ISD anticipates submitting a recommendation for award to the Board of
Trustees at the School Board Meeting scheduled on February 22, 2022.

EMAILED AND/OR FAXED SUBMISSIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

Published Questions

Question: Does Denton ISD have detailed electronic mapping that shows access points and all fiber
facilities?

Answer: Texas 811 has this information.

Asked:  1/6/2022 11:53 AM (CT)
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Will revisions to the Scope of Work and Standard Terms and Conditions be considered in
negotiations with the selected Contractor?

The Scope of Work and/or Specification are not open to negotiations at any point. If you feel that
there is an error in our Scope of Work or Specifications, please reach out directly, prior to
1/31/2022 and we will review for accuracy.

If you choose to submit deviations to our Standard Terms and Conditions with your proposal
response, we will determine if we can accommodate those deviations during the evaluation period.
1/6/2022 11:48 AM (CT)

Will the contractor be responsible for payment of ticket delivery fees from Texas 811 or will Denton
ISD be paying those invoices?

Denton ISD pays these fees.

1/6/2022 11:44 AM (CT)

Are your fiber facilities electronically locatable via tracer wire or armored sheath?
Yes

1/6/2022 11:22 AM (CT)

How many tickets did Denton ISD receive from TX811 in 20217 Can you please split out the ticket
counts by Standard, Normal Hours Emergency and After Hours Emergency?

In 2021 Denton ISD received 13,402 tickets. We do not have the specific breakdown requested,
however most were during normal hours.

1/6/2022 11:21 AM (CT)

Will pricing based on a per ticket received basis be accepted or is a flat monthly service fee the
only acceptable pricing method?

Pricing is based on a flat monthly service fee.
1/6/2022 11:20 AM (CT)
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